I1.

II1.

IVv.

VL

VII.

VIIIL

IX.

XII.

AGENDA
TOWN COUNCIL MEETING
At Richlands Town Hall
February 8, 2022
6:00 P.M.

Call the Meeting to Order
Invocation
Pledge of Allegiance

Additions/Deletions to Agenda (Includes the removal/transfer of Consent Agenda items as needed.)
a. Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes
a. January 18 Regular Council Minutes, January 18 Public Hearing

Consent Agenda
a. Authorization to Pay Bills (January)
b. Budget Amendment (Capital Transfer from Street to Police)
c. Budget Amendment (Capital Transfer from Street and Fire to Finance)

Scheduled Public Comments (Five Minute Maximum)
a. Laura Mollo- FOIA

Unscheduled Public Comments (Three Minute Maximum)

Agenda Items
a. Zoning Ordinance Amendment for B-2 District
b. Approval of Committee Appointments
c. Town Clerk Discussion
d. Approval of Council Meeting Calendar
e. Budget Workshop Discussion

Town Manager Report
a. Miscellaneous

Attorney Comments

Council Member Reports (Non-voting Items)
Jeff Hurst

Darrell Addison

Mike Street

Doug Ratliff

Mary Ann Strong

Richard Brown

O e TR






XIlI.  Mayor’s Comments

XIV. Executive/Closed Session Pursuant to VA Code Section
a. 2.2-3711(A) — Attorney Consultation- (ARPA Funds and SRO Grant)

XV.  Adjourn/ Recess Meeting

Council will have a budget workshop on February 12,2022, at 8am.
The next regular meeting date is March 8, 2022






The Richlands Town Council held a “Public Hearing” in the Richlands Council Chambers on January 18,
2022, at 5:30 pm, with the following present:

Mayor: Rodney D. Cury

Town Manager: John O’Daniel

Town Clerk: Connie Allen

Council Members: Mary Ann Strong, Mike Street, Doug Ratliff,

Darrell Addison, Jeff Hurst, Richard Brown

Planning Commission:  Richard Smith, Elliot Joyce, Barry Alley, Michelle Elswick,
Randy Smith

Town Attorney: Brad Pyott

Mayor Cury opened the meeting.

Randy Smith gave the Invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Mavyor Cury - Public Hearing for Joint Town Council and Richlands Planning Commission - Please change
the heading on the agenda to Public Hearing instead of Meeting. | will ask Richard Smith to take over the
meeting since he is well versed on the subject.

Richard Smith - First on the agenda is a request from Blackstone Data Center. At this time | ask if anyone
is here that would like to speak on behalf of the Data Center. The application is for a “Conditional Use”
permit in the B2 district. Location is on the upper end of Town on Front Street and Second Street. First
fevel is accessible on Front Street, the second and third level is accessible on Second Street.

Craig Earls —

e o o o o

Location is 1216 Front Street ~ Where the old Richlands News Press was located.

Small Client Hosting and Maintenance Business

Small Corporate Office Headquarters for Blackstone Data Services.

It would be an office with just me and some computers.

First application to put in the business was rejected.

Should be under B2 corporate office instead of having a new use added.

Normally in technology zone, we don’t have that here, but limits us.

My first appeal is just have us go under corporate office as opposed to adding a data center.
Tech Zone requires a lot of requirements.

If you don’t agree, the second issue | have is under the “Conditional Use” we want to use the
first floor of the building. The way it reads data centers may not be allowed on the first street
level of the building. Currently we would be going to the second floor but if we want to expand
would need the first floor. If we were to purchase the building this would prevent us from
putting a business there.

Is there a “Conditional Use” permit that | can come to the Planning Commission and say | want
to use the first floor as a data center can | get a permit under this particular ordinance? That is
my concern.

We want to bring the business here; we have a lot of qualified people here in the tech industry.



Richard - Any questions for Mr. Earls?

Mike - What does your clientele look like?

Craig Earls - All walks of life, different professional services and businesses. We build severs and host
things for you. Asset here is our fiber infrastructure that was put in several years ago. The business was
meant to be here, access to infrastructure and professional services.

Mike —As far as architect, how much equipment are you putting in the building?

Craig Earls - That particular location there is not a lot of power access, will be primary a Corporate Office
Headquarters.

Richard - Is that something you would want to upgrade in the future?

Craig Earls — Potentially or larger location, my biggest concern if | wanted to upgrade | would need the
first floor under this ordinance | would not be able to do it.

Mike - Do you see any issues with regard to weight of equipment?
Craig Earls - It is not that much equipment. That building can’t support a huge operation.

Mary Ann - You mentioned in the beginning it would be just you and a bunch of computers. In the
future do you envision more employees?

Craig Earls - We are not for sure yet. As we build clientele will need more people.

Mary Ann - Five to ten people that you don’t have right now.

Craig Earls - Yeah

Mike - What would those jobs be right now?

Craig Earls — Primarily hardware and software, the biggest challenge is getting equipment.

Mayor Cury - | am interested in the actual zoning, | have the letter that John sent to Seth where the
business was denied. It does not meet the use regulations required of the Town’s Land Use Ordinance
found in Chapter 154, Section 0 of 7-1 for this general B-2 Business zone and express it could maybe be
appealed. John, what was the reason for denial?

John - When I look at the interpretation of office space, my concern if they did expand and the Bad
Axery actuals grows and they buy their own building the business could expand downtown on the first
floor, where traditionally you would want your foot traffic. Businesses that require the foot traffic and
the zoning for B2 states the public most have frequent access to these businesses. This business does
not require that. | didn’t want to be the one to decide if we were going to allow this type of business in
store fronts.



Richard - Are there anyone else from the audience that would like to speak? Since there is on one else
that wants to speak do | have a motion to close this public hearing.

Randy - | make the motion to close the public hearing, Barry seconded the motion.

Richard ~ All those in favor signify by saying “Aye”, opposed, All “Aye” - Motion carries

Richard - We will move on for a Public Hearing for Lucky Duck which would be located in the old
Richlands Mall Building. This is an application for a Vape Shop and online gambling. According to the
Public Notice would be a joint “Conditional Use” business application submitted by Daniel Smith. The
property located on 2940 Clinch Street. This would come in as entertainment facility that is within the
Town limits, not necessary slated for this particular use. Is there someone from Lucky Duck that would
like to address the Council and Planning Commission?

Daniel Smith - We want to put in a vape shop, and there is gaming machines in there now as pre-reveals.
Most gas stations already have these types of machines. They are fully legal. | think they are having a
hearing in May, if the law changes and they are deemed illegal we would move out but still have the

Vape Shop.

Mayor Cury - Thank you for coming and it is strictly about zoning. It states it is Vape Shop and Internet
Café. Is that what it is?

Daniel Smith - We just called it that, the games are not like in the gas station but the same software and
run on a desktop. You would buy air time and go to your screen and play if they want to, up to the
customer. It is no different from cashing-in and cashing-out.

Mary Ann - We don’t have anything like it here except for at the gas station.

Daniel Smith ~ Yes

Mike — What are the difference in the ones at the gas station and the ones that you would have?

Daniel Smith - The only difference would be the physical structure. The ones in the gas station are stand-
ups and ours would be more software with computer towers play on TV screen monitor.

Richard — Hours?
Daniel Smith - Standard would be 9:00am-10:00am in the morning to 2:00am in the morning.

Richard - My understanding from the gaming commission that these machines can be operated 24/7.

Daniel Smith — Some places — yes.
Richard - Is that something you foresee?

Daniel Smith - | don’t think we will run 24/7. They have gaming rooms in Bluefield and they don’t run
those kinds of hours.



Richard - That is part of the “Conditional Use” permit, orchestrate the hours with the approval tonight. It
is my understanding we can set the hours.

Richard - My question, can we override the state law that states 24/7 by restricting his hours of
operation?

Daniel Smith - | don’t think that would be necessary if you had set what you wanted me to go with.
Richard - | didn’t know the hours the Planning Commission had decided on.
Mike - You plan to open until 2am in the morning. Do you plan on serving alcohol?

Daniel Smith — No, sir - We plan on snacks and drinks and later on the evening maybe pizza or
hamburgers from a local restaurant at no charge.

Richard - Anyone else have any questions?

Audience - Age?

Richard — 21 years

Mayor Cury - Anyone else who would like to address this public hearing?
Laura - Made remarks from the audience.

Daniel Smith — I am from Alabama and | do have friends here. You usually find these places in more
populated areas; they have been begging me to come here since there is not a lot to do in Richlands. It is
just not me and my poker buddies it's everybody looking for something to do. Last year | was up here
for about four (4) months trying to get it open and do whatever | could. | have been to Tazewell,
Bluefield and Grundy and telling everyone about it. They are all excited and looking forward to it. If that
means anything | just wanted you all to know.

Blake Ray - You have heard two (2) examples of businesses that are having issues getting open, one
outdated zoning, not been updated since 2013. There are a lot of new things that have happened since
2013 that are not going to be considered in those because technology has improved. Who would have
ever thought we would be talking about legalized gaming in the Town of Richlands. Technology wasn’t
there in 2013 so it is never going to be able to be taken into consideration. You have to look at that. The
second thing you have to look at which is very important is the process in which we are able to approve
these businesses that may not be covered in our current zoning guidelines. | know you are going to talk
about Charter changes, it is very important that you look at the process and the procedural zoning or
procedural law that was highlighted in the existing Charter changes. Seth White and | have had
numerous conversations about this and he is 100% correct, it should not take 120 days for something to
be approved. All you have to do is change the procedure. It is directly affecting the current business
community. What scares me about this the influx of capital that is getting ready to come in regarding
Project Jonah. That is a 350 million dollar investment. There are going to be some business come from
that. If it takes them 120 days they will just go across the county line and generate revenue for that
county. These two (2) examples | wish everyone would take into consideration and make it easy to do



business here. 1said it a couple of years ago, we are about five (5) years from being War West Virginia
or McDowell County, and we got to stop it.

Richard Smith - Do we have a motion to close the Public Hearing?
Barry —I make the motion to close the Public Hearing, seconded by Michelle.
Richard Smith — All those in favor signify by saying “Aye”, opposed, All “Aye” - Motion carries

Mayor Cury - If Planning Commission would like to recess in the conference room and discuss, and bring
back a recommendation to Council we would appreciate.

Mayor Cury — Adjourned, Public Hearing - Regular Council Meeting at 6:00pm.

Rodney D. Cury, Mayor

Connie Allen, Town Clerk






The Richlands Town Council held a “Regular Council Meeting” on January 18, 2022, in the Richlands
Council Chambers at 6:00 pm with the following present:

Mayor: Rod D. Cury

Town Manager: John O’Daniel

Town Clerk: Connie Allen

Council Members: Mary Ann Strong, Doug Ratliff, Jeff Hurst
Mike Street, Richard Brown, Darrell Addison

Town Attorney: Brad Pyott

Mayor Cury opened the meeting.
Ginger Branton gave the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.
Mayor Cury —Is there any Additions/Deletions to the Agenda?

Mayor Cury - Corrections
e Item Vi under (b) delete $14,870.91 and add $37,686.58
e Item IX under (d) Blackstone Date Services should be Blackstone Data Services
¢ Item IX under (m) Delete Budget Workshop Date Selection

John - Corrections
e Item IX (d) Conditional Use Permit - Lucky Duck
e Item IX {d) Blackstone Data Services — Added use

Mayor Cury — Anyone who would like to be added to “Unscheduled Public Comments”?
s  Add Shea Cook

Jeff — | approve the agenda as amended, Darrell second the motion — Voice Vote — All “Yes”

Mayor Cury - Approval of Minutes — Regular Meeting December 14, Public Hearing December 14
Mike - | make a motion to approve both sets of minutes, for December 14, Jeff second the motion.
Mayor Cury- We have a motion and a second, any further discussion? All those in favor of the motion
say yes. All those that oppose say no. Roll Call —-Doug- Yes, Jeff- Yes, Darrell - Yes, Richard- Yes Mike —
Yes, Mary Ann —Yes Motion carries — 6/0

Mayor Cury - Consent Agenda - {Items a, b, ¢)

Jeff - | make a motion we approve the Consent Agenda, ltems a, b, and c, Richard second the motion.



Mayor Cury- We have a motion and a second, any further discussion? All those in favor of the motion
say yes. All those that oppose say no. Roll Call -Doug- Yes, Jeff- Yes, Darrell - Yes, Richard- Yes Mike —
Yes, Mary Ann —Yes Motion carries — 6/0

Mayor Cury — “Scheduled Public Comments” — Sharon Shinall — Trap and Neuter Initiative

Sharon Shinall -

Starting new program for the County — Trap & Neuter Initiative for Cats.
Issues last year with the cats in this area.

Feel like they can do at least 400 cats if everyone works together.

Waiting on a Non-Profit from the IRS and business license.

Check cats out for health condition, give shots and put back into the community.
The goal is to start on this end of the County and work my way up the County.
Town of Richlands, Cedar Bluff and Raven around 250 cats to get first.

After a kitten is two (2) months old they are considered feral cat.

Community cats may not be a feral cat.

Cats serve a purpose keeps mice and snakes down.

Will supply feeding stations.

Partner with other organizations.

Have a small group of people helping, hope to grow.

Mavyor Cury - Please leave your phone number and address with the Clerk.

Mayor Cury — “Scheduled Public Comments” — Laura Mollo

Laura Mollo — 262 Linwood Drive

The $25,000 given to “Pop-Up Richlands” was not on the agenda for the public hearing to give
their opinion or ask questions.

Request to give proper notice of public hearing before spending ARPA money as required by
law.

Couple months ago Councilman Street mentioned radios for the police a top propriety, left the
meeting and not discussed again. This needs to be priority.

Last month we were told the budget was in a negative state, hardly any questions asked or
discussion. Something has to be done or change in the leadership.

Department heads should be required to give an update on their spending.

We are missing many opportunities with grants. Money we can get with a grant would be
money that we would not have to use,

Clerk position has not been advertised. Give the citizens of Richlands a chance to apply.
Section 2.6 said that regular council meetings should be second Tuesday of the month.

Place Charter changes on ballot; give citizens a chance to vote.

2



Mayor Cury — “Scheduled Public Comments” — Blake Ray — Charter Changes

Blake Ray -

A screenshot off of Facebook was sent to me and | think | need to address.

s Read the remarks by Councilman Ratliff on Facebook.

¢ |looked up the word corrupt, someone does for personal gain.

o Everything | have done is not for personal gain, but brings jobs to the community and focusing
on the small businesses.

¢ Downloaded an APP called signal, when | downloaded | hoticed that Councilman Ratliff, former

Council Logan Plaster, and Laura Mollo were using this app.

Mayor Cury - Blake | failed to say but | am asking for no personal attacks.

Blake Ray —

s | researched what this app is used for public officials, everything to do with skirting FOIA. 1
don’t want to speculate but ask Council to look at it, if not let it be.

Mayor Cury - | do ask to refrain from pointing people out individually. Observe protocol and respect.
What happens in arenas of Facebook, etc. is not in the Council.

Mayor Cury - “Unscheduled Public Comments” — Shea Cook

Shea Cook —

e Handed out letter to each Councilmember. {(Attached in minutes)

e Addressed the current flooding in Town.

¢ Collected photographs of the extent of flooding. | sent photos to Sarah Harrington at the Virginia
Department of Emergency Management.

e Scheduled a teleconference this past Friday.

e There are plenty of funds available.

* We need feasibility/scoping study that would be necessary to support grant applications.

e Funds from Department of Emergency Management,

e We are one of forty {40) equity partners due to conditions in the region.

e We need to immediately open an account with the Department of Emergency Management
system,

e In 2021, Virginia established a Community Flood Preparedness Fund. $24,000,000.00 dollars
was awarded across the state.

Mayor Cury —Volunteer of the Year Award — Presented by Recreation Commission President Tony
Cordle.

Tony Cordle - President of Recreation Commission



s We present a Richlands Volunteer Award each year.

¢ This year the award goes to Rocky Hill.

e Rocky helped with the Hurley victims, delivery food and other items. Also helped them with
Christmas.

e Help with kids for Christmas in Richlands area.

e God’s Rock Stars- Program for Handicap Kids.

e Need more people like Rocky, presented award.

Rocky Hill - Me and my wife are wanting to start some programs for Senior Citizens. We are going to
start feeding two (2) seniors a week and start fellowship with them. If you know of any citizens that
would like to be on the list, | need your help in getting their names.

Mayor Cury - Creative Communities Partnership Grant — Ginger Branton

Ginger Branton — It is time again to apply for the matching grant for the Richlands Citizens of the Arts.
The grant has to be done at the Town of Richlands. | can help assist in filling out the grant. It is a match
of $5,500.00 from the Town of Richlands and $4,500 from the State.

Jeff - | make the motion to apply for the grant and Town match at $5,500, Mary Ann seconded the
motion.

Doug - | am going to abstain because | think the budget needs to be addressed. We are
$300,000/$400,000 in the hole. We need to wake up and worry about the budget.

Mayor Cury- We have a motion and a second, any further discussion? All those in favor of the motion
say yes. All those that oppose say no. Roll Call -Doug- Abstained, Jeff- Yes, Darrell - Yes, Richard- Yes
Mike — Yes, Mary Ann —Yes Motion carries — 5 (Yes) /1{Abstained)

Mayor Cury — Library Request Discussion

John — Last month the Council approved ARPA funds for $154,000 In addition to the grant money. The
library has come back and asks if we can set the funds aside and use in a bigger project. You should have
received a letter on what they are proposing to do. |1 don’t think the County will object, they ask Council
to approve to set aside the ARPA money. We did receive some money from Thompson Foundation and
will ask if they could extend or reallocate the money.

John Willis — PO Box 698, Richlands,-351 Lincoln Street - Do you have any questions on the documents
we submitted?

Mayor Cury - John, were you going to make sure the money we allocated falls under the ARPA
guidelines.



Brad - John as requested for me to look at the Treasury guidelines, | will get something back to Council
on the pros and cons.

Mayor Cury - You are going to submit a written review?

Brad — Yes

Mike - The letter request for the Town Council to accept the proposal, my question is we made the
motion to allocate these funds for renovation of the library, does our motion fall within the guidelines

on what they are asking here. Do we need a public hearing or is this something different.

Brad - You don’t need a public hearing yet.

Mike - Do we need a motion or is this just a decision we make and say OK you can use these funds for
this

Brad - Will have to make sure you can use the funds for this particular purpose for the library.

Mike - They want to take the money and put it toward the foundation for making the library bigger as
well.

Brad - Has to meet the criteria and be properly documented.

John — On the part of the maintenance a new contract will have to be updated. Once we get the money
worked out we can work on updating the contract.

Mike - | don’t want to make any decisions until we make sure it falls within the guidelines of ARPA. |
want to table it until you figure out if that is the case.

Rod — Brad, you want to review the guidelines and make sure these projects fit into the guidelines of
ARPA?

Brad - I will have something ready by the next Council meeting.

Doug - The same time you are considering the library can you consider a rescue building? The building
has mold in it; we have a lot of need for infrastructure.

Brad - | will look unto what Council charged me to do on the first items.

Doug - Can we have a consensus for him to consider a new Fire and Rescue, if OSHA looked at the
building it has mold in it. We also need a new Police Station. We have turned the police station into a

5



community center already. | would like a consensus to consider a Fire and Rescue, Police Station along
with a new library. Those buildings are as important as the library.

Mayor Cury - | am not against it but could you hold until your Council comments. | think it would be the
proper time to ask that.

Brad - | would need more specifics.

Doug - What specifics would you need?

Brad - You just said generally a new Police Station or Fire and Rescue.

Doug - | can give you numbers.

Mayor Cury - We need to make use of what we have, the library is an historic building.

John Willis - | want to make sure | understand, we are waiting to see if the library qualifies for the ARPA
money, plus the other grant money from Thompson Foundations and Travis when he was on Board of
Supervisors. If the money qualifies the Town will transfer and let it be part of the bigger project.

Mayor Cury - | would say yes but | can’t speak for the Council.

Mike - 1 am in favor of it, | love it. | have no reservations what so ever, just want to make sure the ARPA
money can be used in that way.

Mary Ann — | agree with Mike, Brad will have an answer for us next month.

Richard - | noticed that the plans are dated September, is this something you had prior to the available
funds for the ARPA money.

John Willis - The process has been going on for a long time.

Mayor Cury - The proposal asks the Town to accept the proposal as well as the foundation offer to take
over the maintenance of the Richlands Library. What would the maintenance include?

John Willis - The Town was responsible for all outside maintenance and the library, County would be in
charge of the inside. My opinion it is not a way to run it. The Town would react when something got
bad, | was not involved in any County decision but | am sure they did too. Hopefully we can plan
maintenance and fix things as needed.

Mayor Cury - Conditional Use Permit — Lucky Duck and Blackstone Data Services- Added Use



Jeff - The Planning Commission recommends an added use permit for Blackstone Data Services and
recommends a Conditional Use Permit for Lucky Duck. We will add data services as a permissive use.

Brad - You would need to amend your existing zoning ordinance; designated use used under 157.01
added as a permissive use. |can prepare for the first reading for next month,

Jeff -  make a motion to accept Planning Commission recommendation of added use of data services to
B2 zone, Darrell seconded the motion.

Mary Ann — | appreciate the Planning Commission researching. We need to do everything we can to
bring new businesses into Town.

Mayor Cury- We have a motion and a second, any further discussion? All those in favor of the motion
say yes. All those that oppose say no. Roll Call -Doug- Yes, Jeff- Yes, Darrell - Yes, Richard- Yes Mike —
Yes, Mary Ann — Yes Motion carries — 6/0

Brad - | need to get the language correct in amending the ordinance.

Richard - This is an example of where we potentially have to wait 120 days.

Brad - | just know the legality of what you have to do.

Richard - Mr, O’Daniel to go ahead with the permit based on the passing.

Mayor Cury - Can we do that?

Brad - | would not recommend that John issue a permit based on the contingent of the passing of the
ordinance. It is not legal until the ordinance is passed.

Mike - The ordinance won’t be ready until next month.

Brad - For the first reading, you can waive the second reading and passed as an emergency. We are in a
lawsuit because of that, not that we see it as a problem but because it was challenged.

Mike - So this person cannot start a business until 60 days.
Brad — They could by February 8 if you chose to act that way.

Mike - This is an added use.

Brad - You are changing your code. Conditional use is not changing your code. You did not have a data
center as a use.



Mike - | have another recommendation. Can | get you to look at ordinance from other towns to see if
potentially any additional uses that we may not be thinking of, that we may run into in the future that
may be beneficial for us to look at?

John - That probably would be a directive of Planning Commission.

Jeff — Hopefully we will get the study done next year.

Doug - Could we be overthinking this? The gentlemen that spoke said the main point of his office would
be an office and a headquarters for his company. When the Charter was written there was no data
center didn’t know what a data center was. We could legally approve an office, | don’t know of any
offices that don’t have data in it.

Brad - | don’t think that is possible.

Jeff - 1 will make the motion to amend the business district B2 ordinance 154.07.01 use regulations to
add data services, Mike seconded the motion.

Brad - Planning Commission restricts the first level.

Jeff - In the previous ordinance, we amended the list we did not change a restrictions.
Doug - Can we address now?

Brad — Already addressed with the Planning Commission.

Richard - It would my intent to let Mr. Earls know, go back in forth in Council and in three weeks and if
Council approves to let him open his business.

Mayor Cury- We have a motion and a second, any further discussion? All those in favor of the motion
say yes. All those that oppose say no. Roll Call -Doug- Yes, Jeff- Yes, Darrell - Yes, Richard- Yes Mike —
Yes, Mary Ann —Yes Motion carries — 6/0

Mayor Cury - Second part is to allow the Lucky Duck to have a Conditional Use Permit.

Jeff - We recommend a Conditional Use Permit for Lucky Duck. We did add a couple of conditions about
the hours of operation.

John - 8:00am — 1:00am daily and not before 1:00pm on Sunday



Jeff - They have to be 21 years of age and if they decide to serve alcohol they will have to come back to
the Planning Commission.

Jeff - I make a motion that we approve a Conditional Use Permit for Lucky Duck with the time limits and
time constraints, Richard second the motion.

Mike - Since you know you are getting a Conditional Use Permit do you have an opening date?
Mayor Cury — IDA Update — Blake Ray

Blake Ray -
e  Plan on how to help small & medium size business.
e Pop-Up Richlands — Council voted to give $25,000 — Ashley planning out the process.
e Shanna Plaster- Tazewell County Board of Supervisor gave $7,000 for the Fall Session.
e Ashley is taking the direction of the IDA and getting this planned.
e Pop-Up Richlands starts on March 21.
o Classes start March 24 — April 28
e IDA working on an incentive package for business wants to make sure we are competitive.

Jeff - Who can participate in the program?

Blake Ray — Anybody can participate, business has to be in downtown Richiands, You have to participate
in all the classes. It is a reimbursement grant.

Doug - Is that an accepted use for the ARPA money?
John - All designated money will have to be attorney approved.

Blake - The money from the Town and County are not the only money we are seeking for the project.
We will be applying for grants and private funding. We are looking for resource money each year.

Doug - They give credits instead of money for electric, etc. once the business is started. That is just a
suggestion.

Doug - | would urge not only Pop-Up Richlands but any grant money that goes toward a business, |
would have a concern just to keep everything appropriate anyone on the IDA that makes decisions on
these grants, | would be very careful that they were not recipients of some of the money. It might be
perfectly OK but

Blake Ray - That is also taken into consideration, IDA can go thru the classes but not a recipient.



Doug - I am talking about Cumberland Plateau or anything. | think if you are on the IDA it should
disqualify you for any of the grants. | think it is a conflict of interest that is just from me. If you are on a
committee and have the power to direct the money I don’t it should go to any business that you are a
participant in it.

Darrell - You need to remember that they can come thru the IDA in Tazewell to seek money thru VECDA.

Blake Ray - Margie brought that up. They may be able to use the Business Plan they do thru Pop-Up
Richlands and apply for the VECDA grant as well.

Mary Ann - Margie Douglass is an asset to your team.

Blake Ray - | am pleased that we have put Pop-Up Richlands together so quickly.
Mary Ann - Where are the classes and the time?

Blake Ray — Richlands Town Council Chambers at 6:00pm — 8:00pm.

Blake Ray - Reece Strong has resigned from the IDA, we would like to recommend Adrienne Cordle to
the IDA.

Mayor Cury - You talked to Adrienne and she is willing to serve?

Blake Ray — Yes

Darrell - I make to motion to appoint Adrienne Cordle to the IDA, Mary Ann seconded the motion.
Mayor Cury- We have a motion and a second, any further discussion? All those in favor of the motion
say yes. All those that oppose say no. Roll Call -Doug- Yes, Jeff- Yes, Darrell - Yes, Richard- Yes Mike —
Yes, Mary Ann —Yes Motion carries — 6/0

Mayor Cury - Committee Re-Appointments

John - | talked to Brad, essentially we are approving everyone that is on the committees. We have had a
lot of turn around lately.

Jeff - Do we need to add the Recreation?
Brad - These committees are in the Charter, it is Council discretion on the Rec.

John - | can add for next month.

10



Mayor Cury - Read the Committee Re-Appointments

Jeff - I make a motion to Re-Appoint, Mary Ann second the motion.

Mayor Cury- We have a motion and a second, any further discussion? All those in favor of the motion
say yes. All those that oppose say no. Roll Cail -Doug- Yes, Jeff- Yes, Darrell - Yes, Richard- Yes Mike —
Yes, Mary Ann —Yes Motion carries — 6/0

Mayor Cury- Appointment of Town Clerk

John - Need to know the process of how to hire the new Town Clerk.

Doug - Why could we not record the meetings and have a company transcribe it. That would be minimal
cost and we would not need a Clerk if it was recorded. That would save getting an employee, save
money and get the job done.

Mayor Cury - We record on You Tube.

Doug - We would need a recorder to transcribe.

Mayor Cury — | don’t disagree, 1 think it | something to consider as an option.

Richard - I think it would require a Charter change, we are supposed to have a Clerk.

Brad — Yes

Mary Ann - The Clerk has other duties beside the minutes.

Jeff - Ask the Town Manager to open up to see who is interested. We can also look into the transcribing
machine too, that is a good idea.

Mayor Cury - Is there a consensus to go thru the application process.

Richard - We issued check number 11182 to Voice for advertising. The more advertising we do the more
cost we incur. We can appoint. | think we don’t advertise and incur this expense.

Brad - The Charter states appoint, Town Manager, Town Attorney and Clerk. (Read the duties of the
Clerk.

Mayor Cury - Connie has agreed to stay on until we find a clerk. We can research Doug’s idea and
maybe someone to appoint and bring up the next meeting.

11



Doug - Maybe we could split the duties, and Connie could stay on and do the duties described in the
Charter, just a suggestion.

John - If we go with the transcribing route we will have to renegotiate with Connie.

Mayor Cury - We will ask John to research the transcribing company.

Darrell - | think we could advertise on the web page to save some money.

Doug - If Connie is staying why do we need to advertise?

Mary Ann - | think Connie will have to wait until we see if we can get a transcribing machine.
Mayor Cury - You are right.

Mayor Cury —1 agree, John we will ask you to research a company to transcribe the minutes,
Doug - Maybe Connie can help research a company.

Mayor Cury - Since Connie is involved in the employment, better that John does it.

Mayor Cury - Charter Update Discussion

John - You should have the Charter draft and | have three (3) Resolutions drafted.

Doug — I make a motion, | wait until after the discussion.

Mayor Cury - Turn to page 11 of the Charter.

Mike - Read the Charter change #1 of 3.2 Nomination and Elections.

Mayor Cury — Page 12 of the Charter #2

Mike — Read the Charter Change #2 — 3.5 Mayor

Mary Ann — Read the Charter Change #2 — 3.5 Vice-Mayor

Richard - Read the Charter Change #3

Jeff - Read the Charter Change #3 — Section C

Mayor Cury — Read Charter Change #4 — 3.9 Appointees

12



Mike - (Read Resolution R-2022-01-01)

Doug - Is this just for term limits? It takes a year or two to change correct.

Brad - Up to what the General Assembly wants to do, we would need to get to them asap.

Doug - Estimates are two (2) years.

Brad - First time that | have done it for the Town of Richlands, not sure.

Doug - | would like to make a motion to put on a referendum in November election and let the public
vote on it. One of the citizens came up and said one of the laws can be binding with a referendum. Let
the public speak if they want to change the Charter, fine.

Mayor Cury - | am not sure if a referendum is binding but ultimately left up to Council.

Doug - | think there is a law that is binding. Brad, can you research.

Brad - You can go thru Council and have a referendum and act on it or you can have a public hearing and
have Council act upon it.

Mayor Cury - Is a referendum binding?

Brad - It substitutes the public hearing that you had. With a referendum public votes and you proceed. |
do not know if it is binding or not.

Doug - Does anyone know of a law where it can be binding?

Brad - The Resolution is the reflection of Council’s vote and the direction to the General Assembly. The
change has to be specifically addressed in the Resolution.

Mayor Cury - Did you review the language in the Resolution?

Brad — Yes, it is appropriate.

Brad - The process that this Council is doing is appropriate. There is only two (2} ways of handling it.
Doug - Can you state that a referendum is binding or can you do the research?

Brad - | can do the research. It is not relevant to what you are doing tonight.

13



Doug - If we go thru the whole process it is relevant.

Doug - | make a motion to put all Charter changes on referendum in the November election and let the
citizens decide if they want to change the Charter.

Mary Ann - If it is on a referendum and it is favorable to make Charter changes does the General
Assembly still have to approve.

Brad - The Council still has to act on the changes to the General Assembly.
Mary Ann - So it is not automatic changes either way?

Brad - That is correct.

Darrell - The General Assembly still has to act if even with the citizens voting?
Brad —Yes

Mike — Our legislative services are ready, | checked yesterda\}.

Doug - Why would you not want the citizens to have a voice? We are always doing what the Council
wants.

Mike - | don’t think that is true, we had a public hearing we are abiding on all the laws. You were
elected to make these decisions. We have given the citizens ample time, over four (4) months.

Doug - Why can’t we put on a referendum, we put a lot things on referendum. Very few people show up
for the meeting, very few people get a voice. If we put on a referendum, all the citizens of Richlands will
have a voice.

Richard - 1 would like for Councilman Ratliff to amend his motion, | have an issue with #2.

Mayor Cury - Richard is asking for you to amend you motion to the first one “Term Limits”, do one at a
time.

Doug - | make a motion that we put on a referendum 3.2 changes on Nominations and Elections for
citizens to vote on in November election, Richard seconded the motion.

Doug - This doesn’t pertain to me because | am not going to run for (2) more terms. This is just giving

the citizens a voice and who they want on Council. | am sort of torn because | do like term limits. | do
want the citizens to have a voice.

14



Mike - | think this is an opportunity to make some positive change. We have spent month looking at it
and we had our Public Hearing. 1 am ready to move forward and Travis’s team is ready to move forward.
[t's a good change and good for our citizens.

Mary Ann - | always value citizen's input, | have had several citizens talk to me about it, and we have had
our public hearing. As our attorney stated we have done everything correctly. We are elected by our
citizens and there are very difficult decisions to make. | will say that Councilman Street has spent a lot of
time on this and has spoken to Travis Hackworth and his team.

Doug - It is each Councilmembers job to spend a lot of time on every decision they make for the citizens,
with all due respect. With all four (4) of these changes, what is happening in Washington now if a party
can’t keep control of a Council or Legislature the first thing they start doing is changing the rules so they
can consolidate power? This is a prime example, something that has worked 100 years, when people

get worried they can’t consolidate the power and rule over the people they start changing the rules so
they can.

Mayor Cury- We have a motion and a second, any further discussion? All those in favor of the motion
say yes. All those that oppose say no. Roll Call -Doug- Yes, Jeff- No, Darrell - No, Richard- No, Mike — No,
Mary Ann — No Motion carries — 5 (No) /1(Yes)

Mayor Cury - Read Charter Change #2 - 3.5 Mayor

John - Can we vote on the first Resolution then move on to the other ones?

Mike - I make a motion to adopt Resolution R-2022-01-01, Mary Ann seconded the motion

Mayor Cury- We have a motion and a second, any further discussion? All those in favor of the motion
say yes. All those that oppose say no. Roll Call -Doug- No, Jeff- Yes, Darrell - Yes, Richard- Yes Mike —
Yes, Mary Ann — Yes Motion carries — 5 (Yes) /1(No)

Mayor Cury - Motion carries to adopt Resolution R-2022-01-01 as read.

John - Read Resolution R-2022-01-02

Doug - The first part, | don’t think you have ever had problems voicing your opinion as a Mayor. | don’t
know why that was put in there it is ridiculous. The second part where we let the Vice-Mayor run the
meeting and wear two (2) hats, it does not make sense. If they are running the meeting, they can
persuade how the meeting is going to be and how to vote. There are (6) members of Council, if the
Mayor gets sick, then Vice-Mayor takes over, leaves five (5) members. The Mayor is a safety device if

there is a tie. If you have three (3} members that vote one way and then Vice-Mayor comes in and votes
we have a tie.

15



Jeff — The motion would fail.
Mike - It is not a tie; it is 3 to 2.

Doug - We have the Mayor as a tie-breaker, we lose and don’t have a tie-breaker if the Council disagrees
on something.

Richard - | think we didn’t fix the root of the problem on this one. We change to allow the Vice-Mayor
to vote. The ordinance and resolutions require four (4) votes.

Mayor Cury — Ordinances require four (4) votes.

Richard - If we have a full Council the way the Charter is written now it states you have to have (4) votes.
Mayor is not a Council Member. | think we need to look at the number of Council members that it takes
to pass an ordinance.

Doug — Something as important as an ordinance that is why it is in the Charter.

Richard - | think it diminishes the roll of the Mayor and the Vice-Mayor. It still raises the question of a
3/3 tie, is the Mayor a voting Member of Council when it comes to ordinances and resolutions.

Mayor Cury - That is why the question was raised last year.

Doug - | think if it states the Mayor can vote in case of a tie that should cover it all.

Brad - Your charter has random language never refers to the qualification of the Mayor as a member for
purpose of voting. It does define a Mayor can vote and only indicates in a tie and full fills the roll as a
member, that is the only time. The Mayor is not part of the Council for a quorum, but only in case of a
tie. May change Mayor is a member for the purpose of a tie, something like that. Otherwise, he is not a
member, no vote whatsoever.

Richard - Still would not allow an ordinance or resolution to pass in a tie vote. Has to have (4) votes.

Brad — Correct

Brad - If you wanted to change the date of your meetings and you only have four (4) people here that
are not an ordinance or resolution, it is a matter of procedure, you can vote.

Mike - Does this provide clarity in regards to the Mayor to vote in regards to a tie.

Brad - Improves what you have and eliminates any type of debate in relevant to current obligations. It
would remove any misunderstanding at all what the role of the Vice-Mayor would be.

16



Doug - I make a motion that we put this on a referendum in the upcoming election in November and let
the citizens have a voice to change the Charter.

Mayor Cury - We have a motion on the floor to put Resolution R-2022-01-02 on a referendum.
Richard - | second the motion, | think the citizens deserve to vote.

Brad - A referendum is strictly an advisory.

Jeff - Should we clean up the wording before we put on a referendum?

Mayor Cury - What is the proper wording?

Brad - You have to put the language on the ballot of what it is going to be. Read the statuary language,
under Virginia Code, this is not in your Charter.

Doug - Public hearing we had a consensus from the Council as | remember that we were going to think
about a referendum.

Richard - I missed the wording in the resolution, “regular meeting of the Council held in the month of
January”, this is not our regular meeting date, is there any issue with that?

Brad - | don’t believe so, this is not a special meeting but a regular council meeting.
Doug - | want to withdraw my motion.
Richard - | withdraw my second.

Doug - | make a motion regarding 3.5 of the Charter, that we have an election in November and give the
citizens and the public a voice in whether we change the Charter. Richard seconded the motion.

John - Is this a change or clarification that we need put out to the public.
Mayor - It is a change.
Brad - It is a change in the language.

Doug - It is not only changing language but procedure.

17



Mike - | feel the same way about this one as | did the one before. It provides the clarity that we need to
conduct business. It is a wonderful opportunity for our citizens. We are elected to make these changes.
I think it is an opportunity to do better for our citizens.

Doug - | disagree with Mr. Street, it is not a clarification it is a procedure change. When you give more
power to the Vice-Mayor and give them a vote in decisions that is a procedure change.

Mary Ann - | don’t think that is a procedure change.

Brad - The Vice-Mayor in the absence of the Mayor has a vote regardless.

Mike - That is no different than the way we do currently.

Doug - For many years it was understood the Vice-Mayor did not have a vote.

Mayor Cury- We have a motion and a second, any further discussion? All those in favor of the motion

say yes. All those that oppose say no. Roll Call -Doug- Yes, Jeff- No, Darrell - No, Richard- Yes Mike — No
Mary Ann —No Motion fails — 4 (No) /2(Yes)

’

Mike - | make a motion to adopt Resolution R-2022-01-02, Darrell second the motion.

Mayor Cury- We have a motion and a second, any further discussion? All those in favor of the motion
say yes. All those that oppose say no. Roll Call -Doug- No, Jeff- No, Darrell - Yes, Richard-No Mike — Yes,
Mary Ann - Yes - Tie Vote — Mayor — No — Motion Fails

Mayor Cury - 10 Minute Break

Mayor Cury - Jeff, please read Resolution R-2022-01-03

Jeff — (Read Resolution R-2022-01-03)

Richard - (Read the Charter with proposed changes)

Mike - I make a motion to adopt Resolution R-2022-01-03, Jeff seconded the motion.

Doug - There is two (2) major reasons why we should not pass this resolution. That was put into slow
things down to a make sure we are making the right decision as a Council, an ordinance is important. If
we do pass something and we don’t give the citizens 30 days, some don’t have the extra income. They

need 30 days to adjust.

Mary Ann - John, if we make a change does it take more than 30 days to reflect in the billing?

18



John - Would be after Jan. 1, the new budget year.
Doug - It says to immediately take place.

John - This was to simplify and get rid of the word emergency. It allows us to do the same thing but
don’t call it an emergency.

Doug - If you just want to remove the word emergency, why are you taking the amount of time it takes
and not giving the citizens a time to adjust. A lot of the services don't start in January.

John - If it is passed as an emergency you don’t have to give the 30 days.

Mayor Cury - if you will look on the bottom of page 13, this gives me heart burn. “The enacting clause of
all ordinances passed by the Council shall be “Be it ordained by the Council of the Town of Richlands” No
ordinance, shall be passed until it has been read at any two (2) meetings (regular, special or emergency).
| feel this would put the Council in an awkward position. We can have a special or emergency meeting

in a very quick time, would have the appearance of priority.

John - The first meeting you could dispense with the second reading and not need another meeting. If
you pass as an emergency ordinance you would not need the second meeting.

Mayor Cury - | think we need to be extremely cautious.

Richard - This ordinance still contains the same verbiage as we talked about before, | don’t want to open
the door for any litigation, as Member of Council being a tie breaker

Doug - Richard, | think it is implied.
John — That was one of the issues brought up with our attorney.

Doug - | don’t think we have had a problem with that yet, anybody challenging and implying. The
Charter we had worked so well.

Brad - The language is drafted does not change the notice that you have, has notice provisions.
Doug - It says it takes effect immediately. Council is going.to take every penny they can in taxes. We
gave notice about raising taxes and electric rates, but citizens don’t read their bills. Most citizens didn’t

know they electric was going to be raised until they got their bill.

Mike - | think it simplifies things for us and puts us in a better position. It is not a bad change it helps us
do what we need to do.

19



Doug — A good government always plans ahead, a budget what taxes they are going to raise to give
citizens a chance to react. | can’t see a government not planning ahead and having to take the 30 days
away and put on the citizens all at once.

Jeff - We have two (2) businesses trying to get up and going, a lot of comments tonight if we could do
this would save them from moving to another locality. This helps to expedite the process.

Mayor Cury - We need to be cautious of the wording, really scares me.
Darrell — We need to help the business that want to come here.
Mary Ann - When | talked to Mr. Earls, he said | can’t wait, | will have to go somewhere else.

Mayor Cury- We have a motion and a second, any further discussion? AH those in favor of the motion
say yes. All those that oppose say no. Roll Call -Doug- No, Jeff- Yes, Darrell - Yes, Richard- Yes Mike —
Yes, Mary Ann —Yes Motion carries — 5 (Yes) /1(No)

Mayor Cury — ARPA Discussion
John - 1 don’t have much change from our last meeting. (Handed out revised sheet)
Mayor Cury - SRO Grant

John - You have a copy of the SRO Grant, the question was raised if grant money can be used for after
school activities. On page five (5) of the handout, “For SRO’s grant funds cannot be used to pay for
general security during school sponsored events or overtime.” It is our interpretation at this time the
funds cannot be used for sporting events.

Doug - | called and talked to DCIS this is the explanation, “The rules are put in place to prevent full-time
SRO for not being paid overtime for working 40 hours a week at school and then working an additional
six (6) at a sporting event. This question is the sporting event turns in as a grant, and then the sporting
event is not turned in as SRO unless a locality establishes it as a duty. If it is established as a duty as an
SRO it is to be part of his duties. It is established as duties in MOU made and signed by the School
Board. Tim Taylor, Jerry Gilbert attached from the first print out. For further clarification John should
contact the grant monitor explain the scenario and explain the MOU duties and ask to be covered by the
grant. You sign a contract with an SRO and in that contract you agreed, special duties signed by you, on
the MOU it says attends and participates in after school functions including staff meetings, athletic
contest and other performing activities. | want the procedure clarified and | am saying you are wrong
and you did agree to do that. It would save the Town money instead of letting the school board do that
security, if you go with the grant as you pledge to do. If the School Board is reimbursing people for that
activity and if they are paying for that, whose insurance are they on. Are they on the Town’s if they are
contract labor or are they on the School Boards. You signed the same thing last year.

20



John - We had already applied when you brought it up, | will take what you have for review.

Mike - Why don’t you work with John on this and we all work together to figure it out.

Doug - | am just trying to get the procedure correct. it is in black and white we agreed to perform those
duties. Another thing that is going to get the Town in trouble, the grants are only for four (4) years and
then the Town has to take over. We agreed when we annexed the school system that we would keep a
full-time SRO at the High School. We broke the agreement we put a part-time person up there. Sheriff
Department was providing SRO at the Middle School. We put full-time position at the High School and
took it away from the Sheriff's Department, which did not cost us anything. You set yourself up to

spend $40,000/550,000 when the grant runs out.

Richard - You are not correct, the Sheriff's Department is not free of charge. (Read statements from
letter from County dated 2009) we have to pay regardless.

Doug - | am not talking about that, you misunderstood. The County had a lady SRO we pushed her out,
when the four (4) years ends for SRO, we are only providing two (2) now we are going to have to have
three (3). We pushed the one at the middle school out, going to cost tax payers more money. | am not
talking about the one at the high school.

Mayor Cury — Downtown Revitalization Grant

John —The planning portion of the revitalization has been funded. We will select the architect by a
scoring system. When we get the architect then we will start reaching out to individuals.

Doug - | would reflect on what | said earlier | would be very concerned that everyone is on board,
people on different committees don’t have a part of that money and the decision making process.

John - It will be staff level.

Mayor Cury — Budget Workshop Date Selection

John -l added a couple extra dates just in case we needed them for the budget.
Mayor Cury - Why do you want to change to the first Tuesday for Council meeting?
John - The second Tuesday is a difficult day for Brad to be here.

John - We will set the dates in an ordinance for 2022.

Mary Ann - | am favor of changing to the first Tuesday, extremely important we have legal counsel here.

21



Mike — What about the third Tuesday, everyone’s ok with that.

Mayor Cury - At this time we will leave at the 2" Tuesday of the month, Option #1
Mayor Cury — Conflict of Interest Forms

Connie — Due February 1.

Mayor Cury — Event List

John - Complied all the events together for 2022, please review and email me any changes. We can plan
expenses into our budget.

John — RFQ — Engineering Retainer Agreement for Thompson and Litton — It is time to send another RFQ
out and get the process going, just wanted to let you know.

John - Fire Truck Bid Opening - | got one (1) bid for the fire truck, you can open the bid and see if you
want to sell for that amount.

John - We found out that one of the pumpers was bad so we had to put out for bids again.

Jeff - I make a motion to accept the bid as presented by Frank Rudder for $5,000, seconded by Darrell
Addison.

John — Do we have a plan for the $50007?

Mary Ann - It was donated to us; someone already mentioned to me maybe we could pass the
generosity.

Mayor Cury- We have a motion and a second, any further discussion? All those in favor of the motion
say yes. All those that oppose say no. Roll Call -Doug- Yes, Jeff- Yes, Darrell - Yes, Richard- Yes Mike —
Yes, Mary Ann —Yes Motion carries —6/0
Mayor Cury — B & B Pawn Sign Removal
John - There is a sign right by the Section House for the old B & B Pawn shop. Someone at the Section
House has asked that we take it down. It is something we don’t do is go on private property. | just

wanted to get approval from Council before we do anything of that nature.

Mayor Cury - Brad Hess sent a letter giving us permission to take the sign down.

22



Jeff -  make a motion we give the Town permission to take the sign down at B & B Pawn Shop, Mary Ann
seconded the motion.

Mayor Cury- We have a motion and a second, any further discussion? All those in favor of the motion
say yes. All those that oppose say no. Roll Call -Doug- Yes, Jeff- Yes, Darrell - Yes, Richard- Yes Mike —

Yes, Mary Ann —Yes Motion carries ~ 6/0

Mayor Cury — Budget Retreat Discussion

John - 1 would like to schedule a day to meet with Council and the staff to start preliminaries on our
budget. | thought we could take one (1) day instead of breaking it up into several meetings.

Mayor Cury - February 12 at 8:00 am — Budget Retreat
John — Miscellaneous- Trash pick-up this week may be a little bit late due to the snow and the transfer
station. Thanked the Electric Department and Police Department for helping out with electric outage.

Upper Tennessee Round Table as soon as | get more information | will pass along to you.

Mayor Cury — Attorney Comments

Brad - John and | had some concerns on the tax delinquency. Your current code refers Council setting
interest rate from time to time. John did some research of adopted rate several years ago which would
still be in effect. You can put in your budget every year and say that is what your rates are going to be.
You may want to think about modifying the two (2) ordinances; the language has a lot to be desired.
Deal with the personal property issue and citizens will know what to expect.

Brad - There are five (5) categories, | will do research on where some of the projects will fit. The key is
the justification of where the expenses will fit and proper documentation and accounting. You may also
want to talk to your accounting firm to see what the funds can be used for.

Brad - One of the properties that were involved in the tax sale of the Ferrell property did not bring a lot
but the Town will get $365.00. The new buyer can do something with the property. Fairfax property
has not heard back from the county, may not be on the sale list until April.

Mayor Cury - “Council Member Reports” — Mary Ann Strong

Mary Ann — So they will try to get the sale in April.

Brad - If they couldn’t get it in January will be April.

23



Mary Ann —

Shea Cook mentioned, Friday | was on the call with two (2) ladies from the Emergency
Management. It is very optimistic and is not going to be easy or be a quick process. | believe we
can get some help.

We need to open the account with the Emergency Management System.
Rec Commission Monday night Jan. 24 @ 6:00pm.

Basketball League well on their way, 220 kids played.

Nice to see Rocky Hill receive the Volunteer of the Year Award.

Thank you to the Street Department for the snow removal, thanked Police Department, Fire and
EMS.

Thanked Connie for staying on as Clerk until we find a replacement.
Thanked John for doing an excellent job in communicating with us. Communication is critical.

Mayor Cury — “Council Member Reports” — Richard Brown

Richard —

Absent last month but watched the Council meeting on You Tube.

Statement: (My Opinion) - After every Council meeting | get a phone call or text asking why |
don’t respond to citizens bashing. My response is the citizens have a right to come to Council
Chambers and express their approval or disapproval. Last month a citizen made a statement
that needs to be addressed. Last month Ms. Mollo stated this Council was a Council of willful
ignorance. | want to assure Ms. Mollo and the public that no member on this Council is in
anyway ignorant. Ms. Mollo is placed on the agenda each month for misc. concerns. My opinion
this is no more than a political soap box for her to give a speech how bad the Council has been.
No one will ever make their self look good by making others look bad. Citizen’s constant FIOA
request has done nothing but cost the citizens and the Town thousands of dollars. These are the
same people that in her campaign signs referred to people not politics. Any citizens coming into
these chambers should expect to make statements followed with facts. If the Chambers was a
court room the citizens would face perjury. Ms. Mollo talks constantly about the bad in this
Council. | want Ms. Mollo to know in my opinion she is partially responsible for this .....| have
yet to hear anything that has been stated a positive comment with the same agenda every
month. It is time to move on with topics like Mr. Ratliff’s residency, the Council’s health
insurance and 911. It has to be a miserable life to always look for negative. If you are looking for
negative it is already going to find you. Until something is brought positive about | am not
interested in anything she has to complain about. In the past Ms. Mollo has quoted a scripture
Hebrews 13:17,

Challenge the Council to come up with a plan instead of dragging out month by month.

24



Mayor Cury ~ “Council Member Reports” — Jeff Hurst

Jeff —

1 agree with Richard, it is entirely too long, | don’t know what we can do. | know what we’re
elected to do this but we can be a little more efficient. | would be in favor of two (2) two hour
meetings.

Basketball — With the Omicron variant been touch with scheduling please be patient.

Planning Commission - | applaud them for all their efforts; we have a great group looking
forward to zoning being updated.

Mayor Cury - “Council Member Reports” — Doug Ratliff

Doug -

| put some things on Facebook but it is very upsetting to see a private citizen singled out and
have pressure put on her to be quiet and not bring up issues.
I don’t remember the statement Richard mention of willing ignorance.

I applaud Ms. Mollo for the FIOA, might cost the Town a little money, at least she is trying to
show the Town what is wrong.

A lot more people of Richlands should be making inquiries.

| would ask Council to take into consideration to direct the attorney if the ARPA could be used
for such things as new Rescue & Fire Station, Police Station.

1 don’t think anyone serving on a Committee or Council should owe back taxes. Cedar Bluff is
going to pass this too.

Mayor Cury — “Council Member reports” — Mike Street

Mike —

I want to recognize the Town employees for the snow removal. | also want to thank Police
Department.

2" Annual Back to School Bash — Weekend of August 13

Only thing | say about Face Book, Council members show me the same respect as | show you.
ARPA- Agree with Richard, | will still be very strong on the WWTP.

Mayor Cury — “Council Member Reports” — Darrell Addison

Darrell —

Agree with Jeff meetings are too long.

Richlands is a great place to live, hate when people run it down.

Thanked John on the text for the power.

If someone sues the Town it cost us money, if they sue and lose we need to go after the cost to
the Town. It will stop ridiculous lawsuits.

25



Mayor Cury — “Mayor Comments”
e Read comments from citizens bragging on the Town.
* Packet from Appalachian Agency for Senior Citizens.
e Shea and Mary Ann touched on the Flooding situation.

Mayor Cury — Executive Closed Session — 2.2-3711(A) — Attorney Consultation — Contract negotiations
(Teen Center and Iron Street Property)

Jeff -  make the motion to go into Executive Closed Session, Mary Ann seconded the motion.

Mayor Cury - All in favor say “1” - All “I”

Mayor Cury — Council is now back in regular session. | will entertain a motion to return to regular
session, when voting you are certifying that Council has discussed nothing except for 2.2-3711(A)
Attorney Consultation — Contract negotiations.

Mayor Cury- We have a motion and a second, any further discussion? All those in favor of the motion
say yes. All those that oppose say no. Roll Call -Doug- Yes, Jeff- Yes, Darrell - Yes, Richard- Yes Mike —

Yes, Mary Ann - Yes Motion carries —6/0

Doug - I make a motion that anyone who owes back taxes, give them 30 days to make the payments, if
not, they are not eligible to serve on Council or committee in Richlands.

Mayor Cury - No second, motion fails.

Audience ~ Laura Mollo speaking

Mayor Cury - Ask Laura Mollo to place herself on the agenda next month.
Jeff - I make the motion to adjourn.

Adjourn

Rodney D. Cury — Mayor

Connie Allen, Clerk

26



Town of Richlands

PAID CHECKS REPORT

2/4/2022
Check# |Paid To Amount Description
11305 | ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $1,415.14 |ADVANCE-ALL DEPTS-PARTS, SUPPLIES
11306 |AMAZON WEB SERVICES, INC. $677.72 | AMAZON WEB SVC-IT-CLOUD SERVICE JAN 2022
11307 |[ANCHORAGE PHOTO & VIDEQ RADIO SHACK $11.98 |ANCHORAGE PHOTO-SNOW REMOV-#605-2 ADAPTOR PLUGS PO 14530
11308 | APPALACHIAN AGENCY FOR SENIOR CITIZENS $600.00 |AASC-FEB 2022 PUBLIC TRANSIT
11309 |APPALACHIAN AGGREGATES, LLC $1,228.61 |APP AGG-STREET-STONE
11310|APPLIED INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGIES-DIXIE $138.65 | APPLIED-ST/SANT/EL/LINES-DEF FLUID, OIL DRI PO 14476
11311 |ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES $880.68 | ARAMARK-ALL DEPTS-UNIFORMS | | |
11312 |ARMY & NAVY STORE $103.95 |ARMY-NAVY STORE-LINES-MITCHELL, T BOOTS PO 183499
11313 |AXON ENTERPRISE, INC. $35,400.00 |PD-14 TASER CORE BUNDLES/CERTIFICATION/2021 CORE+ PO 305110
11314|BARGAIN FINDERS $729.00 {PD NEW #44-DOOR WRAP & REFLECTIVE GRAPHICS PO 305130
11315|BLUE RIDGE POWER AGENCY $4,312.51 |BRPA-DEC 2021-ENG/LGL/CONSULTING |
11316]C.W. WILLIAMS FIRE EQUIPMENT $219.73 [FIRE-RADIO HOLDER, 4 WINDOW PUNCH, 5-RES-Q-RENCH PO F2048
11317 [CHATTACHEM $1,297.27 |ST/SANT-CLEANERS/SPRAY DISINFECTANT/GLOVES
11318 |CLINCH VALLEY MEDICAL CENTER $547.00 |CVMC-PD-SMALL-DRUG TEST/PHYSICAL, RESCUE-LOWE-DRUG TEST
11319 CLINCH VALLEY REPAIR, INC. $40.00 |POLICE DEPT-1-5LB FIRE EXT RECHARGE, VALVE STEM, O-RING PO 305119
11320|COCA-COLA BOTTLING CO, INC. $745.91 |COCA-COLA-REC-CONCESSION PO RP2809
11321 CONNIE WYATT $25.00 |CONNIE WYATT-REFUND-PMC OVER PMT
11322 |CREATIVETIME SOLUTIONS $140.00 |CREATIVETIME SOLUTIONS-TIME & ATTENDANCE WEB HOSTING-ALL EMPLOYEES
11323{DDP LLC $514.39 |FIN OFFICE-2,500 #10 WINDOW ENVELOPES, ST-VDOT STATE REPORT FORMS
11324 |DOMINION PEST CONTROL, INC. $205.00 |DOMINION PEST-JAN'22-PD/WTP/REC/RESCUE PO 305100
11325|FRAZIER TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE $363.54 |ST/PD-TIRES/BATTERY/TOWING |
11326|HARRIS SCHOOL SOLUTIONS $310.11 |HARRIS-PAYFORCE-4/1/22-6/30/22
11327 [HOME DEPOT PRO $126.02 | HOME DEPOT-RESCUE-COVID FUNDS-4-1 GAL DISINFECTANT SOL PO R$3294
11328 |HOME NURSING CARE, INC, $40.00 |HOME NURSING CARE-OXYGEN TANK 1D:5396730
11329|INT'L ASSOCIATION OF CHIEFS OF POLICE $190.00 |INT'L ASSOC OF CHIEFS-PD-JERRY GILBERT-DUES FOR 2022 PO 305102
11330]JERRY'S AUTO SERVICE $1,313.26 |RESCUE #556 #552-TRANSMISSION, INSPECTION, OIL CHANGES
11331[KIDD TIRE AUTO PARTS $147.38 |KIDD TIRE-PD-4 TOGGLE SWITCHES PO 305095
11332 |LARRY HELTON $200.00 [LARRY HELTON-PD-#44-TAKING OUT RADIO EQUIP PO 305112
11333 |LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC, $203.61 |ST SHOP-1/4 NUTDRIVER, RADIAL BRISTLE DISC MANDREL, 4 DISC 3" 50 GRIT
11334|LOWE'S $1,387.29 |LOWE'S-ALL DEPTS-SUPPLIES & MATERIALS |
11335|MARK E. ISON $1,500.00 |MARK E 1SON-IT-FEB 2022 MONTHLY SUPPORT PO 305131
11336 MINEQUEST, INC. $295.00 |MINEQUEST-STH630- 2 HOSE ASSY/ADAPTER PO #14489 |
11337|MOBILE COMMUNICIATIONS AMERICA $11,120.00 |VA FOUND GRANT-PD-4 VEH REPEATERS FOR #32/37/43/48 PO 305122
11338{MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO. $102.15 |MSC-SHOP-RHINO LABEL MAKER, DYMO UNIV AC ADAPT POR 14495
11339|NORTHERN SAFETY CO., INC, $246.36 | NORTHERN SAFETY-ST/SANT-CENTER PULL TOWELS, FOLGERS PO 14532
11340{0LD DOMINION SLUSH PUPPIE $996.00 |OLD DOMINION SLUSH PUPPIE-REC-CONCESSION PO RP2808
11341|OUTDOOR COUNTRY $226.93 [OUTDOOR COUNTRY-FIRE-#514 RESCUE SAW REPAIR PO
11342 |PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC $138.30 | PACE-WWTP-MONTHLY AMMONIA SAMPLES PO 81705 |
11343 |PRECISION WEIGHING, INC. $393.00 |PWI-WWTP-SERVICE OF BALANCES/THERMOMETERS/WEIGHTS PO 81695
11344 |PRIORITY MEDICAL CLAIMS, INC. $3,131.27 |PMC-JAN 2022 RESCUE COLLECTIONS [
11345|PUMP HOUSE SUPPLY $2,489.30 [PUMP HOUSE SUPPLY-LINES-HANDYBANDS/TEES/COUPLINGS PO 183498
11346|RAMEY RICHLANDS $436.56 |RAMEY RICHLANDS-ST #605-5L-N-GENERATOR PO 14492] I
11347|RAMEY TAZEWELL $182.80 |PD-#57-WARRANTY WORK/DRIVE BELT REPL, OXY SENSOR REPL PO 305111
11348 |RAVEN SUPER MARKET $3.87 |RAVEN SUPER MKT-SANT-3 KEYS FOR DUMPSTER LOCK
11349 |RICHLANDS FARM BUREAU $174.22 |RLDS FARM BUREAU-ALL DEPTS-SUPPLIES |
11350 |ROBINSON FARMER COX ASSOCIATES, PLLC $9,500.00 |ROBINSON FARMER-FINAL BILLING 2021 AUDIT
11351 |SCHWARTZ & ASSOCIATES, INC. $16,500.00 |SCHWARTZ & ASSOC-BRIDGE SAFETY INSP 2021
11352{SD MYERS, LLC $1,510.00 |SD MYERS, LLC-EL-TRANSFORMER MAINT PO EL93527
11353 |SHEEHY AUTO SALES $69,365.60 |SHEEHY AUTO-PD (2)2021 FORD EXPLORERS PO 305080
11354|SILVER SPUR SUPPLY, INC. $21.62 |SILVER SPUR-ST-PROPANE-PO 14541 i
11355 |SPEEDY LUBE, INC. $66.50 |DTF-2020MAL-FULL SVC SYNTHETIC OIL/FILTER CHANGE PO 305129
11356 |STATE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY $6,887.11 |EL- EL STREETLIGHTING, LOW VOLTAGE/HIGH VOLTAGE SUPPLIES
11357 |SUB-ACQUATICS, INC $101.50 |FIRE-BILLABLE-#513-QUICK DISCONNECT NIPPLE, NUT, NIPPLE PO F2050
11358 | TEEN VENTURE $203.90 |TEEN VENTURE-DONATIONS COLLECTED JAN 2022
11359 | TELEFLEX LLC $562.50 | TELEFLEX-RESCUE-EZ-I0 25MM NEEDLE {BOX OF 5) PO R$3296
11360/ TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY $22.99 {SNOW SPREADER TRUCK #605-10 FT ROLLER CHAIN PO $T14536
11361|TRUCKPRO, LLC $18.48 |TRUCKPRO-ST #605-SWITCH PO 14491
11362 |ULTRA PETROLEUM $17,281.23 |ULTRA-ALL DEPTS-FUEL |
11363|USABLUEBOOK $234,14 |WWTP-TEST STRIPS, DPD 4 FOR 10 ML SAMPLE PO WW81696
11364|USALCO $9,077.20 |USALCO-WTP-DELPAC 2020 PO WTP0022 |
11365 |VIRGINIA UTILITY PROTECTION SERVICE, INC. $14.70 |VUPS-MISS UTILITY-JAN 2022-14 TRANSMISSIONS
11366 | WATERSOLVE, LLC $4,900.00 |WATERSOLVE-WWTP-4 SOLVE 9222 DRUM PO WW81700
11367 |WEST WARNING EQUIPMENT $99.55 |WEST WARNING EQUIP-RESCUE #556/#552 SCENELIGHTS PO RS3292
11368 |WYTHEVILLE OFFICE SUPPLY, INC. $32.59 |WYTHEVILLE OFFICE-PD-DISP, SNGL, JRT PO 305113
Total Checks: $211,349.12
AMP (DEC'21) $344,928.58
MORGAN STANLEY (DEC '21) $105,067.44
ANTHEM BC/BS (DEC '21) $99,850.00
VRS (NOV'21) $68,150.31
GRAND TOTAL $829,345.45







Town of Richlands
PAID CHECKS REPORT
1/13/2022 to 2/4/2022
Checkit |Paid To Check Date |Amount Description
11261 CHRISTOPHER MICALE, TRUSTEE 1/13/2022 $634.28 GARNISHMENT FROM P/R
11262 |BUCHANAN GENERAL HOSPITAL 1/19/2022 $16.00 [RESCUE-CPR CARD RECERTIFICATIONS-} WHITED, ROBERT MOSOLGO
11263 |CARD SERVICES-VISA 1/19/2022 $119.88 |CARD SVCS-IT-ADOBE PDF PACK SUBS
11264 COW GOVERNMENT, INC, 1/19/2022] $15,643,50 |IT-MICROSOFT, ESET ENDPT PROTECTION-ANN RENEWAL-1 YEAR PO 175053
11265 |CLOUSHER, TIMOTHY PRESTON 1/19/2022 $30.69 |REFUND-TAX ABATEMENT-PERSONAL PROPERTY, MOTOR VEHICLE
11266 {INDIAN TOWING SERVICE 1/19/2022 $150.00 |INDIAN TOWING-DTF-TOWING VEH FROM CORNER MART TO PD PO #305097
11267 |[REDACTED 1/19/2022 $76.97 |REDACTED-DTF-HOLSTER PURCASED 12,18.21
11268 |PROFESSIONAL MAIL SERVICES, INC, 1/19/2022 $186.44 |PMSI-WTP-CONSUMER NOTICE DEC 2021
11269 {RICOH USA INC. 1/19/2022 $89.47 |RICOH-PD-SQ RM-B/W, COLOR COPIES PO 305099
11270|SEGRA 1/19/2022 $2,316.14 [SEGRA ALL DEPTS-PHONE SERVICES
11271 [SPECTRUM BUSINESS 1/19/2022 $55,69 {SPECTRUM-WWTP-580 INDIAN CREEK RD
11272 |TREASURER, DIVISION OF CONSOLIDATED LAB| 1/19/2022 $20.25 |TREAS OF VA-DCLS-WTP-TEST KIT PO WTP0026
11273 TRUCKPRO, LLC 1/19/2022 $123.57 |TRUCKPRO-SANT #626-GOV CK VLV KIT, BRASS FTG PO 5714482
11274 |VERIZON 1/19/2022 $240.11 |SCHOOL TANK VAULT-2052/2937/2938-DTF SEC LINES/WTP TELEMETRY LINE
11275 VERIZON WIRELESS 1/19/2022 $1,347.14 |VERIZON WIRELESS-DTF/PD/RESCUE/FIN/W/S/E CELL PHONES, TABLET
11276 {XBYTE TECHNOLOGIES 1/19/2022 $204,00 | XBYTE-{T-SERVER-DELL 750W EPP PO ITS058 l
11277 |POSTMASTER 1/19/2022 $341.85 |POSTMASTER-JAN'22 DELINQ UT, R/E BUDGET-FEB'22
11278{Z0LL MEDICAL CORPORATION 1/20/2022| $122,520.82 {ZOLL-VA OFFICE EMS GRANT-4 CARDIAC MONITORS PO RS3290
11279|ALEXANDER, DANIEL B 1/21/2022 $274.27 |Utility Refund for 605771.00 93 1 I [
11280 |EARL COLE INC. DBA-THE VOICE 1/21/2022 $634.50 | THE VOICE-WTP-NITRATE VIOLATION-NOT TO CONSUMERS PO 6180
11281|FIRST COMMUNITY BANK 1/21/2022 $6,235.99 |ALL DEPTS-CLEANING SUPPLIES-TRAVEL ACCOMODATIONS/CAMERA EQUIP
11282 [GREGORCZY, MARGARET J 1/21/2022 $227.24 |Utility Refund for 706721,00 96
11283 |HOLMES, ALEX SHAUNA MARIE 1/21/2022 $1.72 [Utility Refund for 605593.,00 94
11284 |MCCLINTOCK, DANA CHRISTIE 1/21/2022 $252.60 |Utility Refund for 505008.00 96
11285} MCGRAW, BRADY RAY 1/21/2022 $6.00 |Utility Refund for 605740.00 94
11286 |OSBORNE, ANNA 1/21/2022 $140.31 |Utility Refund for 808830.00 98
11287 SIDNEY ALLEN COMPTON 1/21/2022 $14.00 |ALLEN COMPTON-REIMBURSE FOR SHIPPING PO EL700466
11288 | THE RIVER 1/21/2022 $239.01 |Utility Refund for 707700.00 96
11289|TIME TO CELEBRATE 1/21/2022 $14.27 |Utility Refund for 1402207.00 97
11290 TRI-CITIES/SW VA REGIONAL GROUP 1/21/2022 $101.10 |[WTP/UPGRADE PRI-ADV-PERMIT-VA MARINE RESOURCES
11291 1CLERK, CIRCUIT COURT OF TAZEWELL CO 1/26/2022 $2.00 |CLERK, CCTC-PLACING A LIEN FOR UTILITIES
11292 |CARGO SERVICE STATIONS 1/28/2022 $15.37 |[CARGO-RLDS-FIRE-4.5 GALS KEROSENE PO F2045
11293 |CHRISTOPHER MICALE, TRUSTEE 1/28/2022 $634.28 |GARNISHMENT FROM P/R l
11294 NATIONAL BANK 1/28/2022 $3,122,04 [NAT'L BANK-LOC INT PAYMENT DUE 2,1.22
11295|RICHLANDS FARM BUREAU 1/28/2022 $8.82 [RLDS FARM BUREAU-ST-BOLTS PO 14450
11296{RICOH USA, INC. 1/28/2022 $194.97 |RICOH-FIN OFFICE-COPIER RENT, MAINT
11297{SPECTRUM BUSINESS 1/28/2022 $54.93 ISPECTRUM-WWTP-295 SCOTCH ROAD-TELEMETRY
11298 | TAZEWELL CO PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY 1/28/2022 $39.74 [TAZ CO PSA-WWTP-LIFT STATION
11299|TAZEWELL COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCH 1/28/2022 $320,00 |TC CHAMBER-2022 MEMBERSHIP DUES
11300{TOWN OF RICHLANDS 1/28/2022 $250.00 |P/R DEDUCTION UT PAYMENT
11301 |VERIZON 1/28/2022 $95.98 |VERIZON-2189-FAX TN HALL/FIRE/RESCUE
11302 | VERIZON BUSINESS 1/28/2022 $7.41 {VERIZON BUSINESS-PD-LONG DISTANCE
11303 |POINT BROADBAND 1/31/2022 $69.95 |POINT BROADBAND-DTF-INTERNET SVC PO 305109
11304 |TREASURER TAZEWELL COUNTY 2/1/2022 $113.34 [TREAS, TAZ CO-DEC 2021 CONS UT TAX
Total Checks: | $151,577.06







TO: John O'Daniel Date Submitted: 1/16/2022

SUBJECT: Budget Amendment Date of Council Action: 2/8/2022

| hereby request that the budget and related appropriation for the _General Fund be amended, as set forth below,
as permitted and authorized by the General Statutes of Virginia.

The purpose of this amendment is to transfer funds to the Police Department from the Street Department in the
amount of $97,714.58.

Account No Title Department Amount
Expenditure Account:
10.5421.640000 Capital- Street Street Department S 97,714.58
$ 97,714.58
Expenditure Account:
10.5414.640000 Capital- Police Police Department S 97,714.58
S 97,714.58

N
Department Hea

Department Head W

This request has been checked for proper account numbers and verified that the amendment is balanced. If the

request is to record a grant's acceptance or amendment, the Finance Department has received a copy thereof and it
appears to be in order.

Remarks:

Yes / No

Finance Offic

ACTION OF TOWN MANAGER

\/ Approved for Council Action O,[ h a /
T <

Townﬂéﬁager
Disapproved

Council Action

Approved

Disapproved Rodney D. Cury, Mayor







TO: John O'Daniel Date Submitted: 1/31/2022

SUBJECT: Budget Amendment Date of Council Action: 2/8/2022

| hereby request that the budget and related appropriation for the _General Fund be amended, as set forth below,
as permitted and authorized by the General Statutes of Virginia.

The purpose of this amendment is to transfer funds to the Finance Department from the Street Department and Fire
Department in the amount of $29,319.00.

Account No Title Department Amount
Expenditure Account:
10.5421.640000 Capital- Street ~ Street Department S (14,659.50)
10.5415.640000 Capital- Fire Fire Department S (14,659.50)
S (29,319.00)
Expenditure Account:
10.5404.640000 Capital- Finance Finance Department S 29,319.00
S 29,319.00
Department Head M
Street
Department Head /J/(/% f‘% ’%
Fire

Department Head
Finance

This request has been checked for proper account numbers and verified that the amendment is balanced. If the

request is to record a grant's acceptance or amendment, the Finance Department has received a copy thereof and it
appears to be in order.

Remarks:

“ Yes No

Finance Officer

ACTION OF TOWN MANAGER

\/ Approved for Council Action @ZL I[_\ —//
V v —

Town I\Wager

Disapproved

Council Action

Approved

Disapproved Rodney D. Cury, Mayor






Richlands Commission and Board Membership List

Planning Commission
Term of Office

Richard Smith, Chairman 06-30-2022
Randy Smith, Vice-Chairman 06-30-2024
Elliott Joyce 06-30-2024
Michelle Elswick- Secretary 06-30-2024
Barry Alley 06-30-2022
John O’Daniel, Town Manager Concurrent with employment
Jeff Hurst, Council Member Concurrent with council term

Meets on the first Tuesday of each month at 7:30 p.m. at the Richlands Town Hall. 4-year terms.

Industrial Development Authority Members
Term of Office

Blake Ray- Chairman 6-30-2024
Larry Johnson- Vice Chair 6-30-2024
Jannis White 6-30-2025
Gary Jackson . 6-30-2025
Cody Elswick 6-30-2022
Craig Earls- Secretary 6-30-2023
Adrienne Cordle- Treasurer 6-30-2022

Meets on the first Tuesday of each month at 6:00 pm at the Richlands Town Hall. 4-year terms.

Zoning Board of Appeals

Term of Office
Gene Hurst - Chairman 06-30-2023
Bill Patton 06-30-2023
George Brown 06-30-2024
Barry Alley 06-30-2025
Larry Whited 06-30-2022

Meets as needed at the Richlands Town Hall. 5-year terms

Recreation Commission Members

Term of Office
Tony Cordle- President (Out) 12-31-2023
Craig Earls- Secretary (In) 12-31-2023
Corey Whited- Vice-President (In) 12-31-2025
Frances Meadows (In) 12-31-2023
Mark Gillespie (In) 12-31-2023
Rocky Hill (Out) 12-31-2025
Patricia Sizemore (In) 12-31-2025
Open (Out) 12-31-2025
Open (In) 12-31-2025
Mary Ann Strong (Non-voting member) Concurrent with council term

Meets 3" Monday of each month at 7:30 pm. 3-Year Terms






RESOLUTION
R-2022-02-01
WHEREAS, the Town of Richlands Town Council has annual monthly meetings; and,

WHEREAS, Town Council has the authority to adjust their meeting calendar on an annual
basis; and

WHEREAS, the Town Council desire to keep the traditional second Tuesday for their regular
meetings and add two (2) additional meetings for budgeting purposes; and

WHEREAS, all meetings will continue to be held at 6:00pm at Richlands Town Hall; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: The Town Council will meet on the
second Tuesday of the month and on May 24" and June 28™.

The Town of Richlands Town Council,

Rodney D. Cury,
Attest: Mayor

Connie Allen, Ayes:

Town Clerk Nays:

Absent:







